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DATE: 	 	May 28, 2025										
						
TO:		Owners & Residents of Centre Pointe
Condominium Association

FROM: 	Cindyrae Mehler & Kayla Hardenbrook
		Condominium Association Property Managers

RE:	D-Building Pressure Washing & Painting
_____________________________________________________________________________________________


A MEMO was previously posted notifying of the multiple maintenance items being completed onsite and pressure washing and painting taking place on the D-Building beginning Tuesday, May 27th at 8:30 am.

We have been notified by M&M Construction that multiple windows have been left open and all personal items are still located on all decks of the D-Building – this is not allowed.

Please have ALL windows closed and ALL items removed from your decks by THIS EVENING, WEDNESDAY, MAY 28TH, 2025, so M&M Construction may complete the pressure washing and painting of the D-Building properly.

The Board, M&M Construction, and INTEGRA are not responsible for any personal items damaged due to failure of removal.

These are services provided at no additional charge to the individual home owners, but is paid for out of your Association's budget.  Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office at 360-656-5091 or to email us at:  integra@integra2183.com.  Our office hours are Monday-Friday, from 9:00 am to 4:00 pm. 

Thank you!

INTEGRA Condominium Association Management, Inc.
MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. Box 31936, Bellingham, WA 98228
Physical Office location: 2183 Alpine Way, Bellingham
Telephone: (360) 656-5091  Fax: (360)656-5093  Email: integra@integra2183.com
image1.png




image2.png
INTE

/—\Condominium Association Management, Inc.




